2051 FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT
DOCUMENT# L0O8000025400

Entity Name: WESLEY CHAPEL HOLDINGS, LLC

Current Principal Place of Business:

9205 N. CONNECHUSETT ROAD
TAMPA, FL 33617

06/01/21 BM

Current Mailing Address:

9205 N. CONNECHUSETT ROAD
TAMPA, FL 33617

FEI Number: 26-2169890 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

GRAMLING, J MICHAEL
9205 N CONNECHUSETT RD
TAMPA, FL 33617 US

The above named entily submits this statement for the purpose of changing Its rogistared office or ragistared agant, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE: J MICHAEL GRAMLING 0472112021

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Authorized Person(s} Detail :

Title MGR
Name GRAMLING, J MICHAEL
Address 9205 N CONNECHUSETT RD

SIS E T 02
City-State-Zip: TAMPA FL 33617
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SIGNATURE: J MICHAEL GRAMLING MGR 04/21/2021

Electronic Signature of Signing Authorized Person(s) Detail Date
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McKnight, Rebecca "Becky"
L
From: FICARReinstCorpHelp
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 8:17 AM
To: McKnight, Rebecca "Becky”
Subject: FW: Annual Report Filing Error - Document No. 108000025400
Attachments: GetDocument.pdf; image (2).png

From: CT International Leasing Support <leasing3@ctinter.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 1:48 PM

To: FICARReinstCorpHelp <FICARReinstCorpHelp@Dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Federico Laluz <federico@ctinter.com>

Subject: Annual Report Filing Error - Document No. LOB000025400

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCI:

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Good afternoon,

I hope this email finds you well. We are contacting you in regards to the attached annual report. We
have erroneously filed the attached report for Wesley Chapel Holdings, LLC. The company that we
meant to file for was actually incorporated in the state of Delaware and we would like to know if
there is any way of reversing this filing since we are not the rightful owner's of this LLC. Attached
you'll also find the copy of the transaction which contains the receipt number, document number and
tracking number.

Please advise on which steps we may take in order to reverse this error or if there is anyone we may
be able to speak to in regards to this error.

Thank you in advance for your help.
Best regards,

Claudia Gutierrez

Leasing Support

CT International, Inc.
382 NE 191 ST 46180
Miami, FL 33179-3899



